
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2020 

12:30 P.M. 
 

Or Immediately Following the Program Committee Desert Healthcare District Meeting 
 

 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar by using the following Zoom link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84926330777?pwd=MExJV1hkN1RPMHppLy83RFZLVGxqZz09 

Password: 772926 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 

 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 849 2633 0777 

 
Page(s)  AGENDA Item Type  

     

 I. Call to Order – Director Evett PerezGil, Committee 
Chairperson  

  

     
1-2 II. Approval of Agenda Action  

     
 

3-5 
III. Meeting Minutes 

1. September 8, 2020 
 

Action 
 

     
 
 

IV. Publi Public Comments 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made 
on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the 
District. The Committee has a policy of limiting speakers 
to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot 
take action on items not listed on the agenda. Public 
input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes 
up for discussion and/or action. 

  

     
 V. New Business   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   6-13 
 

VI. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Old Business 
1. Homelessness Initiative  
2. Behavioral Health Initiative 

a. SAVE THE DATE:  
Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 11:00 am 
Green Ribbon Committee Meeting 

3.  Advancing the District’s Role in Addressing the 
Healthcare Needs of Black Communities in the 
Coachella Valley  
a. Request for Proposals (RFP) –  

 
Information 

 

          
Information 

 
 

Information 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 14



 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2020 

12:30 P.M. 
 

Or Immediately Following the Program Committee Desert Healthcare District Meeting 
 

 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar by using the following Zoom link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84926330777?pwd=MExJV1hkN1RPMHppLy83RFZLVGxqZz09 

Password: 772926 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 

 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 849 2633 0777 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

14 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
VII. 

November 2, 2020 Due Date – Access to 
Healthcare Strategies - $575,000 ($400,000 
DHCD + $100,000 Inland Empire Health Plan 
(IEHP) + $75,000 Lift to Rise) 

b. Expanding Racial Diversity in the Health 
Profession Workforce – $100,000 OneFuture 
Coachella Valley Black and African American 
Healthcare Student Scholarships 

4. Grant Payment Schedule 
 
Committee Member Comments 
 
Adjournment 
Next Scheduled Meeting November 10, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Information 
 

     

Page 2 of 14



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 08, 2020 

Page 1 of 3 
Program Committee 
September 08, 2020 

 
Directors & Community Members Present via 
Video Conference 

 
District Staff Present via Video Conference 

 
Absent 

Chair, Evett PerezGil  
Vice-President Karen Borja 
Director Carole Rogers, RN  
Nicolas Behrman, Community Member 
Luciano Crespo, Community Member 
Allen Howe, Community Member 
Thomas Thetford, Community Member 
 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, CAO 
Donna Craig, Chief Program Officer 
Alejandro Espinoza, Program Officer and 
Director of Outreach 
Eric Taylor, Accounting Manager 
Meghan Kane, Programs and Research Analyst 
Vanessa Smith, Special Projects and Programs 
Manager 
Erica Huskey, Administrative and Program 
Assistant 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

 

 
AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION  

I.  Call to Order 
       

The meeting was called to order 
at 12:20 p.m. by Chair PerezGil.  

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda. 

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President Borja and Community 
Member Howe to approve the 
agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

III. Meeting Minutes  
1. July 14, 2020 

Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the July 14, 
2020 minutes. 

Moved and seconded by Director 
Rogers and Vice-President Borja to 
approve the July 14, 2020 minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

IV.  Public Comment There was no public comment.  

V.  New Business There was no new business.  

VI.  Old Business 
 

1. Homelessness Initiative 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Behavioral Health 
Initiative 

 
 
Conrado Bárzaga, MD, CEO, 
explained that the next 
Coachella Valley Homeless 
Engagement & Action Response 
Team (CVHEART) Subcommittee 
meeting is on 09/09, and 
additional information will be 
available at the next meeting. 
 
Dr. Bárzaga, explained the Senior 
Program Officer position and the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 3 of 14



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 08, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 
Program Committee 
September 08, 2020 

a. EVALCORPS 
Research and 
Consulting 
Proposal for 
Behavioral 
Health 
Consulting 
Services  

 
 
 
 
 

3. Advancing the District’s 
Role in Addressing the 
Healthcare Needs of 
Black Communities in 
the Coachella Valley  
a. Request for Proposals 

(RFP) – Access to 
Healthcare  

b. Expanding Racial 
Diversity in the 
Health Profession 
Workforce 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

challenges beginning with 
COVID-19.  While staff continues 
the search, in the interim, staff 
recommends hiring EVALCORP 
for the implementation of the 
Behavioral Health Plan. The 
Committee inquired on the 
multiple candidates that have 
been interviewed with staff 
explaining the additional 
challenges of the interviewed 
candidates.  
 
Donna Craig, Chief Program 
Officer, explained that the 
Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
advancing the District’s role in 
addressing the healthcare needs  
of black communities in the 
Coachella Valley is a work in 
progress with various drafts and 
completion by the end of the 
month.  The health professional 
workforce section has a draft 
concept paper component from 
One Future Coachella Valley that 
will be discussed in the coming 
week. 
 
Vice-President Borja inquired on, 
prior to the release of the RFP, 
to determine the nonprofits that 
may require financial assistance 
with financial audits.   
 
Dr. Bárzaga, CEO, explained that 
one portion of funding is for the 
scholarships and the other for 
health professions. The 
Foundation will review the 
organization's capacity to assess 
the entities, and if the agencies 
have an interest, they should 
inquire about the support of 

Page 4 of 14



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 08, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 
Program Committee 
September 08, 2020 

 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________________________________________ 
  Evett PerezGil, Chair/Director Program Committee 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4. Grant Payment 

Schedule 

financial audits. The Foundation 
is also seeking established 
healthcare providers with 
sustainability and capacity for 
access points in those 
communities. 
 
Chair PerezGil inquired on 
separating the communities such 
as Golden Sands, the Santiago 
Village Mobile Home Park and 
the Coyote Run area, with Dr. 
Bárzaga explaining that the 
Foundation cannot segregate the 
communities, but if there are 
other individuals coming from 
neighboring communities, it 
would be unfair to decline 
services to those communities.  
 
Donna Craig, Chief Program 
Officer, explained that the grant 
payment schedule is a summary 
of the grants and their 
payments.  
 
Vice-President Borja inquired on 
the amount expended for the 
Avery Trust with Chris 
Christensen, CAO, describing the 
$81k expended to date.  

VII.  Committee Member 
Comments 

 There were no committee 
member comments.  

 

VIII.  Adjournment Chair PerezGil adjourned the 
meeting at 12:39 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  http://dhcd.org/Agendas-
and-Documents 

Page 5 of 14

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


 
 
 
 

 

 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 
D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 
RFP # 20201001 

RELEASE DATE: October 1, 2020 
 

IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY 
ESTATES 

RFP SUBMISSION DATE: November 2, 2020 
 

Proposal Contact: info@dhcd.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 6 of 14



 
 

2 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT AND FOUNDATION 
Improving Access to Healthcare in Desert Highland Gateway Estates  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Table of Contents 

 
I. TIMELINE ......................................................................................................................................... 3 

II. BACKGROUND ............................................................................................................................ 4 

A. Desert Healthcare District and Foundation ....................................................................... 4 

B. Desert Highland Gateway Estates Community ................................................................ 4 

III. DISTRICT AND FOUNDATION: MISSION AND VISION ............................................... 5 

IV. PURPOSE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ......................................................................... 5 

V. ELIGIBILTY .................................................................................................................................. 6 

VI. PROPOSAL SELECTION PROCESS ...................................................................................... 6 

VII. SUBMISSION GUIDELINES ................................................................................................... 7 

A. GUIDELINES ............................................................................................................................ 7 

B. PROPOSAL PACKAGE ........................................................................................................... 7 

VIII. BUDGET ..................................................................................................................................... 8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 14



 
 

3 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

I. TIMELINE 
 

The RFP process will operate along the following timeline: [Note: The Desert Healthcare 
District and Foundation (District and Foundation) reserves the right to modify the stated 
schedule of events at any time.] 
 

Date Activity 

October 1, 2020 Release Request for Proposals 

November 2, 2020 
Proposal packages due to the Desert Healthcare 
District via electronic submission to 
info@dhcd.org by 5:00pm. 

November 10, 2020 Program Committee reviews staff 
recommendations. 

November 24, 2020 Board of Directors’ approve applicant at the 
November Board Meeting. 

January 1, 2020 Contract begins. 

Desert Healthcare District staff will be available for technical assistance and questions at 
info@dhcd.org. The Desert Healthcare District and Foundation reserves the sole right to 
determine the timing and content of the responses to all questions and requests for 
additional information.  

Questions and information requests can be submitted to: 
 

Desert Healthcare District and Foundation Staff 
E-mail: info@dhcd.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8 of 14



 
 

4 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

II. BACKGROUND 
A. Desert Healthcare District and Foundation 

 

The Desert Healthcare District was created in 1948 to serve residents within a 457-square-
mile area of the Coachella Valley. The District included communities in the western end of 
the valley (Palm Springs, Desert Hot Springs, Cathedral City, Thousand Palms, Rancho 
Mirage, Mountain Center, San Gorgonio, and a portion of Palm Desert), with Cook Street 
as a boundary line. Once established, the District then built and the Board operated Desert 
Hospital, now known as Desert Regional Medical Center. In 1997, the Board voted to lease 
the hospital and all operations to Tenet Health Systems for 30 years. Subsequently, the 
District opted to create a system change implementing a defined grantmaking program. 
The District budgets approximately $4 million each year for grants and other programs 
that seek to achieve optimal health at all stages of life for all District residents.  
 
On November 6, 2018, eastern Coachella Valley voters approved extending the District 
boundaries east of Cook Street, Palm Desert, more than doubling the coverage area to 
include the entire Coachella Valley. With the expanded service area, the District has 
embarked on further understanding the health priorities, disparities, gaps, and barriers 
that are representative of the entire valley through the commissioning of a community 
health needs assessment (CHNA) and community health improvement plan (CHIP). This 
plan will inform the District and Foundation’s efforts to make the greatest health impact 
and help create equitable access to health and wellness resources and services. It is 
anticipated that the CHNA and CHIP will be completed by Spring 2021. 
 
As we wait for the highly anticipated CHNA/CHIP, the District works to continue to 
address and target health disparities of our Coachella Valley community. During the June 
2020 Desert Healthcare District meeting, the Board of Directors approved a funding 
initiative to address the healthcare needs of black communities in the Coachella Valley. 
One component of this initiative is improving access to healthcare for the residents of the 
Desert Highland Gateway Estates community. Desert Highland Gateway Estates is a 
community that the District has worked with for years and is seeking an opportunity to 
continue that partnership by advancing shared strategies and reducing barriers that hold 
inequities in place. 
 

B. Desert Highland Gateway Estates Community 
 

With funding and support of the District, the Desert Highland Gateway Estates (DHG) 
community, Loma Linda University (LLU), and El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center 
collaborated and conducted a community health needs assessment of DHG adult residents 
in 2014. Desert Highland Gateway Estates is a community on the north side of Palm 
Springs. The majority of residents are low to middle income families and are predominantly 
African American, according to the community driven health needs assessment. The overall 
goal of the health needs assessment was to utilize LLU researchers and Community Health 
Workers to follow a community-driven approach to identify community health strengths 
and prioritize health areas in need of improvement. From this, the community uplifted four 
health-related priorities: healthcare affordability, healthcare access and emergency room 
use, hypertension/high cholesterol/obesity, and health impacts of arrest incarceration, 
respectively. Following the prioritization of health needs, a strategic plan was developed to 

Page 9 of 14



 
 

5 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

address the causes, effects, and solutions to improve health outcomes around the identified 
areas. Over the last six years, DHG continues to build their community’s internal capacity 
and continues to seek partnerships with outside organizations to facilitate positive change 
and address the lack of resources within the community. One issue that was uplifted during 
the 2014 DHG Community Health Needs Assessment were the barriers around accessing 
healthcare. The community has continued to express this issue as a priority. With that, the 
Desert Healthcare District is seeking a collective response and an immediate action plan to 
improve access to healthcare for the residents of Desert Highland Gateway Estates.  
 
Following the June 2020 funding approval, allocating $400,000 for the District initiative to 
address the healthcare needs of black communities in the Coachella Valley, the District and 
Foundation sought opportunities to leverage funding and bring in additional funding 
partners. Community partners, including the Inland Empire Health Plan (IEHP) and Lift 
to Rise, contributed financially to the project. IEHP recognized the importance of this 
initiative and its direct alignment to their mission to deliver quality, accessible, and 
wellness-based health care. Lift to Rise understood the alignment of this project with their 
mission to achieve a future where all Coachella Valley families are healthy, stable and 
thriving. Both agreed to offer direct financial support to the District and Foundation for 
this project. IEHP agreed to contribute $100,000 to improve access to healthcare for black 
communities in the Coachella Valley and Lift to Rise contributed $75,000. This collective 
impact model has ensured an initial allocation of $575,000 for this project. 
 

III. DISTRICT AND FOUNDATION: MISSION AND VISION  
 

The mission and vision of the Desert Healthcare District and Foundation focus on the 
advancement of community wellness in the Coachella Valley: 
 
MISSION 
To achieve optimal health at all stages of life for all District residents. 
 
VISION 
Connecting Coachella Valley residents to health and wellness services and programs 
through philanthropy, health facilities, information and community education, and public 
policy. 
 

IV. PURPOSE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
 

In response to the health needs expressed by the Desert Highland Gateway Estates 
community and its leaders, the District is seeking proposals to provide access to healthcare. 
The District is utilizing the Healthy People 2030 framework and its prioritized health 
topics as a guidance for this work. Healthy People 2030 provides data-driven national 
objectives to improving health and wellness and the District seeks to align its efforts with 
national tools and create a visionary pathway to advancing the health and wellness of our 
communities. Specifically, the District seeks applicants that can establish a healthcare 
access point in Desert Highland Gateway Estates, and provide services to accomplish 
the following goals: 
 

Page 10 of 14



 
 

6 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

1. Increase the number of persons with a regular source of primary care  
2. Increase the number of persons with medical insurance 
3. Increase the number of persons with access to behavioral health 
4. Reduce non-urgent emergency department use 

 

V. ELIGIBILTY 
 
The Desert Healthcare District and Foundation is accepting proposals from qualified 
organizations to establish a healthcare access point in Desert Highland Gateway 
Estates. To be eligible for this funding opportunity, applicants must:  

 Be a licensed healthcare provider; ideally, a federally qualified health center or a 
similar organization. 

 Directly serve residents of Desert Highland Gateway Estates community. 
 Be sensitive to the cultural and demographic diversity of DHG. 
 Demonstrate their ability to work closely with Desert Highland Gateway Estates 

Community Action Association/Health and Wellness Committee. 
 Demonstrate capacity to accomplish the stated project goals: 

o Increase the number of persons with a regular source of primary care  
o Increase the number of persons with medical insurance 
o Increase the number of persons with access to behavioral health 
o Reduce non-urgent emergency department use 

 Be exempt from federal taxation under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code or equivalent exemption, such as a public agency, program or institution. 

 Have current audited financial statements. 
 Have the capacity and infrastructure to execute proposal. 
 Strongly demonstrate a financial history that shows a continuous cycle of fiduciary 

responsibility and sustainability. 
 
Preference will be given to organizations that demonstrate a collaborative 
approach to accomplishing the stated project goals. 
 

VI. PROPOSAL SELECTION PROCESS 
 
Grants awarded through this request for proposal process will focus on addressing access to 
healthcare. To apply for a grant, applicants will send a proposal package with required 
documents to info@dhcd.org by 5:00pm on November 2, 2020. Detailed steps to the proposal 
selection process are as follows: 

1. Submit a proposal package with all required documents to the Desert Healthcare 
District and Foundation at info@dhcd.org by 5:00pm on November 2, 2020. 

2. Proposal package and any documents will be reviewed and then presented to the 
Desert Healthcare District and Foundation’s Program Committee for discussion and 
recommendations on November 10, 2020. 

3. The application will then be presented to the Desert Healthcare District and 
Foundation Board of Directors who will review and vote on approval of applicant on 
November 24, 2020. 

 

Page 11 of 14



 
 

7 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

VII.   SUBMISSION GUIDELINES 
 

A. GUIDELINES 
The submitted proposals must follow the below guidelines to be considered for selection: 

 The proposal should not exceed eight (8) pages total, not including the cover page or 
any appendices. 

 Times New Roman Font, 12-point 
 All pages and page number must be numbered sequentially with the name of 

applicant organization at the top of each page 

B. PROPOSAL PACKAGE 
To be considered for selection, a complete proposal package must include all items detailed 
below: 

1) Cover Page: Provide name of organization, address, website, and primary contact 
person with email and phone. 
 

2) General: Provide an overview of your organization and describe how your firm is 
capable of accomplishing the goals of this project.  

 
3) Expertise: Describe your organization’s expertise in conducting relevant initiatives 

and identify any characteristics of the organization which make it especially 
qualified to accomplish the stated goals. 

 
4) Key Staff: Provide a list of proposed staff for this work in order to demonstrate your 

organization has the capacity to carry out this project. Please provide full contact 
information for your firm’s primary contact and the person responsible for project 
communication between your firm and the Desert Healthcare District and 
Foundation.  

 
5) Project Examples: Please provide examples from projects or initiatives your 

organization has successfully completed that are similar to the Desert Healthcare 
District and Foundation’s project to establish a healthcare access point. 
Electronic links to relevant documents or websites will be acceptable. 

 
6) Plan to achieving project goals (Section IV): Develop a detailed plan outlining 

the approach to accomplishing stated projects goals. Within the plan, please identify 
the following: 

a. Explain how you will establish a presence in DHG. 
b. Identify an evidence-based practice that will be utilized to bring together 

interventions with clinical experience, ethics, community insight and culture 
competency to guide and inform the delivery of treatments and services. 

c. Identify specific, measurable, attainable, relevant, and time-bound objectives 
to meet project goals. 

d. Outline how progress towards goals will be measured and evaluated. 
e. Demonstrate how accurate, timely, and accessible data will be collected to 

drive targeted actions within states project goals. 
f. Describe the process you will use to ensure collaboration with DHG residents 

and DHG Health and Wellness Committee. 

Page 12 of 14



 
 

8 | P a g e  

 

             
                                                                      DHCD.ORG  
1140 N. INDIAN CANYON DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 PHONE: (760) 323-6113    FAX: (760) 323-6825 

 

i. Identify additional ways to foster impact through public and private 
efforts to improve health and well-being for people of all ages and the 
communities in which they live. 

g. Incorporate findings from DHG three needs assessments (see link below for 
access) 

i. Link to the 2014 Desert Highland Gateway Community Health 
Assessment, 2016 Youth Risk Behavior Survey, and 2017 Youth Risk 
Behavioral Survey: https://urbanpalmsprings.com/desert-highland-
gateway 

h. If subcontractors will be used, provide an MOU/contract what will include 
tasks delegated to them 

i. Provided a realistic timeline outlining milestones of the project 
 

7) Diversity, equity, and inclusion: Diversity, equity, and inclusion is an important 
component of the District’s efforts to advance health equity. We believe that when 
organizations have leaders in decision-making roles who mirror the identities, 
values, and interests of the communities they serve, there is a greater likelihood of 
the organization more effectively contributing to improved health outcomes. 

a. Please highlight how your organization addresses diversity, equity, and 
inclusion at the board and executive staff levels 

 
8) Budget: Provide an understandable and clearly delineated cost proposal  

 

VIII.  BUDGET 
 
The awarded application will not exceed a maximum amount of $575,000. The project 
contract will be one-year beginning January 1, 2021 and end December 31, 2021. This is a 
competitive process, which means not all qualifying proposals will be funded. The 
submitted budget must be specific and reasonable with all line items aligned with the 
described project. The funds are expected to be utilized within one year from the date of the 
contract. 

Page 13 of 14



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

September 30, 2020

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

6/30/2020 New Grants 9/30/2020

A/C 2190 and A/C 2186-Long term Open Current Yr Total Paid Open

Grant ID Nos. Name BALANCE 2020-2021 July-June BALANCE

Health Portal Remaining Collective Funds-Mayor's Race & DHCF 110,105$         8,108$           101,997$         HP-cvHIP

BOD - 04/24/18 Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 1,952,000$      -$               1,952,000$      Behavioral Health

BOD - 06/26/18 BOD Avery Trust Funds-Committed to Pulmonary services 919,801$         37,500$         882,301$         Avery Trust

BOD - 5/28/19 BOD (#993) Galilee Center - Emergency Services 7,500$             7,500$           -$                     

BOD - 6/25/19 BOD (#1006) DHCD - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 711,383$         111,370$       600,014$         Homelessness

F&A - 06/11/19 $300k Grant Funding Commitment FY18-19 - $225k Balance 119,156$         67,500$         51,656$           EV Funding

BOD - 9/26/17; 10/23/18; 09/24/19 (#1025) RSS Funds-From Investment Funds & DHCD Grants 174,279$         903$              173,376$         RSS

F&A - 06/09/20 $300k Grant Funding Commitment FY19-20 300,000$         -$               300,000$         

BOD - 07/28/20 (#1134) DHCD/IEHP - Addressing the Healthcare Needs of Black Communities 550,000$       -$               550,000$         

TOTAL GRANTS 4,294,223$      550,000$       232,881$       4,611,343$      

Summary: As of 6/30/2021 A/C 2190 3,011,343$      

Health Portal (CVHIP): 101,997$                                                                                                                    A/C 2186 1,600,000$      

Ready Set Swim 173,376$                                                                                                                    Total 4,611,343$      

West Valley Homelessness Initiative 600,014$                                                                                                                    Diff (0)$                   

Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 1,952,000$                                                                                                                

Avery Trust - Pulmonary Services 882,301$                                                                                                                    

Galilee Center - Emergency Services -$                                                                                                                            

East Valley Grant Funding Commitment 351,656$                                                                                                                    

Healthcare Needs of Black Communities 550,000$                                                                                                                    

Total 4,611,343$                                                                                                                

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2020-21: FY21 Grant Budget Social Services Fund #5054

Amount budgeted 2020-2021 1,330,000$      1,000,000$      Budget 60,000$           

Amount granted year to date (550,000)$        330,000$        DRMC Auxiliary (12,000)$          (12,000)$   Spent YTD

Mini Grants: Balance Available 48,000$           

Net adj - Grants not used:

Contribution from IEHP 50,000$           

Balance available for Grants/Programs 830,000$         

1 of 1 BOD Recon to G-L 09-30-20 Foundation Grant Payments 2020-2021Page 14 of 14


	10-12-20 Foundation Agenda
	09-08-20 Meeting Minutes
	RFP- Improving Access to Healthcare in DHGE
	Outstanding Grants and Grant Payment Schedule



